



Bathurst Quay Neighbourhood Association Meeting
Wednesday, Nov 9, 2022
7:00 - 9:00 p.m. in person and on zoom

Public Meeting is December 1st
Next meeting is Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022

Present: Natasha, Joan Prowse, Bev Thorpe, Maureen Callaghan, Ingrid van der Zande, Jacqueline McLaughlin, Corrie Galloway

Regrets: Karen, Natasha, Whitney, Lesley
Guests: Chris Glover in person, Joe Mihevic by zoom

1. Approval of Agenda and Minutes from Oct 12, 2022

- Minutes from previous meeting approved (with edits): Jacqueline moved; Ingrid seconded
- Agenda for tonight's meeting approved; Maureen moved; Jacqueline seconded

2. Update by Joe Mihevic

New City Councillor, Ausma Malik officially starts Nov 15th. Email will be Councillor_Malik@Toronto.ca
We reviewed the outcomes of the Safety Walk
We asked for an update on the status of the Canderel development and shelter – are things delayed?
We updated Joe on the status of the Air Quality monitoring and request from U of T researcher to Ports Toronto to agree to monitoring via car for 2 hours/day over 2 weeks. This needs to happen now – before freezing temperatures and snowfall. No response from PT as of yet.

3. Public Meeting on Thursday December 1st concerning police and BBTCA response to bomb scare on Oct 22, 2022 – to be held in person and via zoom

Lots of media coverage – as an example <https://globalnews.ca/news/9220256/toronto-airport-suspicious-package-released/>

We discussed and assigned tasks to fulfil the following:

Location and Date: confirm room at Waterfront Neighbourhood Centre and technical help/microphones etc

We will invite

- Ausma Malik, councillor
- MPP and MP
- Police Services (names to be determined) as panel speaker
- Ports Toronto – Mike Antle, General Manager of Airport Operations and new Ports Toronto President and Chief Executive Officer – Roelof-Jan (RJ) Steenstra or another representative as panel speaker
- Local handicapped resident and resident who could not access their home as panel speaker

Media Outreach

Press Release – will be drafted, media list will be updated; website announcement done featuring new poster design. Poster to be printed off and put up in all buildings and in neighbourhood for public to view. We will have a QR code for people to scan for more information.

We will print off survey of local community concerns for people to fill in at the door.

We will have a notetaker at the meeting.

Meeting adjourned.